Yamhill County Parks

Unique natural, cultural, and historic places where people can enjoy outdoor
activities and educational activities.

615 K. Sixth Street. McMinnville, Orecon 97128 - Phone: 503-434-7463 - Fax: 503-472-5216

Inter-Office Memorandum
Date: February 21, 2020

To: Yambhill County Board of Commissioners; County Counsel; County Administrator; Director of
Community Justice

From: Jarod Logsdon, Parks Division Manager
Subject: Oregon State Marine Board Facilities Grant Application for Transient Dock Retrofit at Rogers
Landing

Attachments (1): Grant Proposal

Yamhill County Parks is seeking Board of Commissioner approval to apply for an Oregon State Marine Board
Facilities Grant to repair the transient dock at Rogers Landing and authorization for Parks Division Manager
Jarod Logsdon to sign the application.

In a recent inspection by the Oregon State Marine Board, several signs of rot and wear were identified on the
transient tie up dock at Rogers Landing. This grant proposal seeks to repair damage that occurred as a result of
normal wear and tear from boating operations. Failure to address these maintenance concerns could result in
further damage and closure of the dock. The project includes inspection and tightening of through-rods,
replacement of rub strips, and replacement of the bull rail system. It is proposed that the Oregon State Marine
Board Facility Grant funds ($62,788.40) be used to hire a contractor and complete repairs. Yambhill County
Parks will provide a 25% grant match (815,697.10) with both a soft match of in-kind administrative project
management ($2,288.40) and allocated matching funds from the department ($13,408.70).
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